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Jackie Paradis <jsparadis@rwps.org>

Xcel Energy 
2 messages

Jackie Paradis <jsparadis@rwps.org> Tue, Nov 17, 2020 at 4:14 PM
To: "Anderson, Brian J" <brian.anderson@co.goodhue.mn.us>

Hi Brian,

One of our board members asked last night how much of the school district's tax base is made up by Xcel Energy.  Do you have those figures for Pay
2021?  I know historically it's been 40-50%.

Thanks,

Jackie Paradis
Business Manager
Red Wing Public Schools #256

O'Keefe, Micki <micki.okeefe@co.goodhue.mn.us> Thu, Nov 19, 2020 at 8:07 AM
To: "Paradis, Jackie" <jsparadis@rwps.org>
Cc: "Anderson, Brian J" <brian.anderson@co.goodhue.mn.us>

Hello Jackie,

 

The net tax capacity for Xcel for pay 2021 in SD 256 is 18,102,393 (see attached report).

 

The total net tax capacity (less TIF) for SD 256 is 41,009,064 (41,159,353 – 150,289).

 

So Xcel makes up about 44% of the net tax capacity for pay 2021.

 

Regards,

 

Micki O’Keefe

 

From: Anderson, Brian J <brian.anderson@co.goodhue.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 10:13 PM 
To: O'Keefe, Micki <micki.okeefe@co.goodhue.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: Xcel Energy

[Quoted text hidden]
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NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the use and viewing of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender of the transmission error and then promptly delete this message from your computer
system. Please be advised that e-mail correspondence to and from Goodhue County may be public data subject to the Minnesota Data Practices Act and
may be disclosed to third parties.
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